
 

 Motion Control Solutions 

RegalRexnord Asia Pacific Pte Ltd 

One Sims Lane #05--4 

Singapore 387355 

www.regalrexnord.com 

 

+65 63385622 

 

DATE:  08 May 2025  

TO: PT. CBC INDONESIA   

FROM:  Mario Herlambang 

SUBJECT: Regal Rexnord Products Authorization  

 

 
PT CBC Indonesia is authorized by Regal Rexnord to market the following products in Indonesia : 

 

• Chain Products  
Includes Rexnord Engineered Chain, Link-Belt Engineered Chain, Rexnord 
Roller Chain and Link-Belt Roller Chain, Idlers 
 

• Bearing Products 
Includes Rexnord, Duralon, Link Belt, Seal Master, Rollway, McGill, Browning 
and Thompson 
 

• Coupling Products 
Includes Falk, Thomas, Omega, Wrapflex, Viva, Addax, Tollok, Euroflex, 
Modulflex, Autogard, Kop-Flex, Jaure, Ameridrive, Biby, Stromag and TB 
Woods,  
 

• Gear Product 
Includes Falk, Link Belt, Planetgear, Durst, Ironman, Milwaukee, Foote Jones 
Grove Gear and Hub City 

 

• Brakes and Clutches 
Wichita, Svendborg, Stieber, Marland, Formsprag, Warner and Twiflex 

 
 

This authorization will expire on May 31th, 2027 and subjected to renewal by Regal Rexnord. 

 

Please contact me if you have any query. 

 

Best regards, 

 

Mario Agung Herlambang 
Sales Manager 
Mario.herlambang@regalrexnord.com 
0811-809-260 


